
  

 
ISSUANCE DATE:   October 10, 2018 
 

RFQ NO.: RFQ No. ASPA18.053.ESD-WTR “MANU’A TANK REPLACEMENT 

PROJECT MATERIALS AND QA/QC SERVICES (Re-bid) 

  

SUBJECT:   Addendum No. 2 
 

The American Samoa Power Authority hereby issues Addendum No. 2 to amend Request for Quotes 

(RFQ) requirements.  This addendum is issued pursuant to the conditions of the RFQ documents and is 

hereby made part of the RFQ.  The addendum serves to clarify, revise, and supersede information 

contained in the RFQ.  The Offeror must acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the appropriate space 

provided in the Addendum Form.  Failure to do so may subject the Offeror to disqualification.  

 

1. The Closing date for this RFQ has been extended from Wednesday, October 10, 2018 to 

Wednesday, October 17, 2018 at 2:00 p.m. American Samoa Time.  

 

In addition to this Addendum No. 2 to the Request for Quotes (RFQ) for RFQ NO. ASPA18.053.ESD.WTR 

– “MANU’A TANK REPLACEMENT PROJECT MATERIALS AND QA/QC SERVICES (Re-bid) issued 

by the American Samoa Power Authority to respond to questions received from potential Offerors 

submitted. This Addendum No. 2 is hereby incorporated into the RFQ: 

 

2. QUESTIONS RECEIVED FROM POTENTIAL OFFERORS: 

  

 Q-1: Does we need to be an American Samoa company or need to have American Samoa  

  business license in order to bid? We do understand that it is indicated on the general  

  terms and conditions but we just need to clarify this further. 

 A-1:  No, you do not. 

 

 Q-2: Reference to attachment B -Quotation Form title states” Supply & Delivery of   

  Discharge Piping, Valves and Fitting for Manu’a Tank Replacement Project” but the  

  quotation form is for tanks supply. Please confirm if we need to include these   

  materials. Attachment G (Existing tank data) shows said parts but need to confirm the  

  extent if we need to include? Or this is just a typo error? 

 A-2:  This is for Tanks only. 

 

 Q-3 Spec section 1.01.B.2 states tanks larger than 36 ft requires Alum Dome roofs.  Since  

  these tanks are 21 ft dia that a glass fused to steel knuckle roof would be acceptable?

 A-3:  Knuckle roofs will be considered by ASPA as long as it meets the load requirements  

  in the specifications 

 

 Q-4: Ref to PRE-QUOTATION QUESTIONS indicates “Any pre-Quotation questions and/or  

  clarifications shall be submitted in writing to the Procurement Office via    

  bids@aspower.com through electronic mail or in hard copy. All pre-Quotation   

  questions must be received no later than 4:00 p.m. on August 10, 2018.  After that time,  
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  ASPA will issue addenda to address any questions and/or clarifications as may be  

  necessary on August 16, 2018.”  The bid invitation was issued September 12, 2018 and  

  please let us know if there’s new timeline. 

 A-4:  An Addendum was issued to change dates for pre-quotation questions. This new  

  addendum will address all inquiries. All interested bidders will be notified   

  accordingly. New deadline for questions are set to end on September 27, 2018.   

  Addendum to address all questions is included in this Addendum No. 2. 

 

 Q-5:  General Conditions (Item 1.2 and 13) implies that this RFQ is CIF – ASPA   

  Tafuna  warehouse. Quote form indicates CIF – American Samoa port in Fagatogo  

  only. Please confirm which is correct? If this will be CIF-ASPA Tafuna warehouse,  

  aside from the 8% excise tax indicated, confirm percentage (%) cost for customs fees?  

  Also, are there other fees to include? Note that it is our understanding that if it CIF  

  ASPA warehouse, we have to include import duty and all other taxes. 

 

 A-5: CIF ASPA Tafuna warehouse is preferred but not a requirement. Please go ahead with  

  CIF Pago Pago.  

 

 

 

Should you have any questions or need clarification, please call me at 248-1247. 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Ioana S. Uli 

Procurement Manager  

 

Please sign and date below to acknowledge receiving Addendum 2.  You may return this document via 

email to the ASPA Procurement Office at bids@aspower.com. 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIVING ADDENDUM 2 

Received by       , this   day of October, 2018. 

Company        Title       

Phone No.      Email Address       

 

2018 October 10




